

ORIGINAL

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

UNDOCKETED

RULE TITLE: RULE NO.:

COST OF SERVICE LOAD RESEARCH 25-6.0437

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the rule to reflect current need for information, to reduce the frequency of filing the load research studies, and eliminate reporting data that are no longer used.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Cost of service load research rule changes.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 366.05(1), 350.127(2), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 350.117, 366.03, 366.04(2)(f), 366.05(1), 366.06(1), 366.82(3)(4), FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE, AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m. - August 21, 2003

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 234, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida

Any person requiring some accommodation at this workshop because of a physical impairment should call the Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Florida Public Service

RECEIVED
2003 JUN 25 11:10:50
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

- AUS _____
- CAF _____
- CMP _____
- COM _____
- CTR _____
- ECR _____
- GCL _____
- OPC _____
- MMS _____
- SEC
- OTH _____

DOCUMENT NUMBER DATE

05660 JUN 23 8

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at: 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: David Wheeler, Division of Economic Regulation, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0862, 413-6670.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: 25-6.0437 Cost of Service Load Research.

(1) Applicability. This rule shall apply to all investor owned electric utilities over which the Commission has jurisdiction and which provide electric service to more than 50,000 retail customers at the end of any calendar year had gross annual retail sales of 500 GWH or more in 1983.

(2) Purpose. The primary purpose of this rule is to require that load research that supports cost of service studies used in ratemaking proceedings is of sufficient precision to reasonably assure that tariffs are equitable and reflect the true costs of serving each class of customer. Load research data gathered and submitted in accordance with this rule will also be used by the Commission to allocate costs to the customer classes in cost recovery clause proceedings, in evaluating proposed and operating conservation programs, for research, and for other purposes consistent with the Commission's responsibilities.

(3) Sampling Plan. Within 90 days of becoming subject to

~~this rule, each utility~~ All utilities subject to this rule shall, within 90 days of the effective date of this rule, shall submit to the Commission a proposed load research sampling plan. The plan shall provide for sampling all rate classes that account for more than 1 percent of a utility's annual retail sales. The plan shall provide that all covered rate classes shall be sampled within two years of the effective date of this rule. The sampling plan shall be designed to provide estimates of ~~the summer and winter peak demand by class~~ and the averages of the 12 monthly coincident peaks for each class within plus or minus 10 percent at the 90 percent confidence level. The sampling plan shall also be designed to provide estimates of the summer and winter peak demands for each rate class within plus or minus 10 percent at the 90 percent confidence level, except for the General Service Non-Demand rate class. The sampling plan shall be designed to provide estimates of the summer and winter peak demands for the General Service Non-Demand rate class within plus or minus 15 percent at the 90 percent confidence level Any utility subject to this rule may apply to the Commission to waive the requirements hereof for any specific covered rate class.

(4) Review of Proposed Plan. Except where a utility has requested a formal ruling by the Commission, within 90 days after submission, the Commission's Division of Economic Regulation ~~Electric and Gas Department~~ shall review each utility's plan to

determine whether it satisfies the criteria set forth in Section 3 above and shall notify the utility in writing of its decision accepting or rejecting the proposed sampling plan. If a proposed plan is rejected, the written notice of rejection shall state clearly the reasons for rejecting the proposed plan. If a utility's proposed plan is rejected the utility shall submit a revised sampling plan to the Commission within 60 days after receiving the notice of rejection. Where a utility has requested staff review of its sampling plan and the plan has been rejected the utility may petition the Commission for approval of the plan. If a utility has not submitted a satisfactory sampling plan within 6 months following the submission of the initially proposed plan, the Commission may prescribe by order a sampling plan for the utility.

(5) No change.

(6) Revised Sampling Plans. Each utility subject to this rule shall submit a current, revised sampling plan to the Commission no less often than every three ~~two~~ years after the most recent initial sampling plan was required to be submitted is approved. Any new or revised plan shall be developed using data from the utility's most current load research to determine the required sampling plan to achieve the precision required in Section 3 of this rule. New or revised plans shall be reviewed by the Commission pursuant to Section 4 of this rule.

(7) Load Research Data to be Reported. Each utility subject to this rule shall perform a complete load research study in accordance with the specifications of this rule by ~~December 31, 1985~~ and no less often than every three years ~~two years~~ thereafter. Each utility shall, within 120 days following completion of the study, submit to the Commission the results of each load research study completed after the effective date of this rule. The submission shall include a detailed calculation of the average 12 coincident peak and class load factors for each covered rate class based upon the load research results ~~This submission shall include the hourly load data described in Section (8) for the residential class. The load research results of each study shall be submitted in a form prescribed by the Commission.~~

(8) Hourly Data to be Available Upon Request. Each utility subject to this rule shall make available within 30 ~~90~~ days of a request by the Commission the estimated hourly demands by class for all ~~8760~~ hours in the year derived from this Load Research.

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), F.S., 350.127(2), F.S.

Law Implemented: 350.117, 366.03, 366.04(2)(f), 366.05(1), 366.06(1), 366.82(3)(4), F.S.

History: New 3/11/84, formerly 25-6.437, amended.

AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.